
Answers are in blue.
Question Reference (page number, section number, 

paragraph)
Specific IFB Language Question Answer

1 Page 10, Section 2.1, Paragraph #3
"services to be completed within 45 
Business Days"

Does this include inspections and reports for all 145 sites listed in 
Attachment A?

Yes. 

2 Page 10, Section 2.1, Paragraph #3
"services to be completed within 45 
Business Days"

Can the timeframe be negotiated?

The stated timeframe is not a Requirement.  See 
RFQ Section 1.6.I for the definition of Requirement.  
The State is open to negotiating completion 
timeframes.  See also RFQ Section 2.5.B. 

3 Page 10, Section 2.1, Paragraph #3, 
Bullet #1

"Sites which include both guyed and 
self-supporting towers"

Are inspections required at the non-tower sites?  Attachment A 
does not indicate tower height or type for many sites.  Are these 
sites non-tower sites?

Attachment A only includes sites with towers.  The 
information contained on  Attachment A is all of 
the information available at this time.  See also RFQ 
Section 2.1, second paragraph. 

4 Page 13, Section 2.7, Part B, #3
"Correct anchor rod condition and 
depth below earth (12" minimum)"

Can clarification to this requirement be provided? See Addendum 1 to the RFQ. 

5 Page 15, Section 2.7, Part F
"take guy tensions and confirm 
compliance with manufacturer's 
recommendations"

Will manufacturer's recommendations for guy tensions be 
provided for all guyed towers?

See Addendum 1 to the RFQ. 

6 Page 15, Section 2.8, Paragraph #1
"inspections on the equipment 
shelters"

Will keys be provided to access the shelters or will someone meet 
us on site?

Keys and/or combination lock numbers will be 
provided.  
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